

Karar Hyder Barcha

PERSONAL DETAILS

Residential Address: Aliabad Hunza, District Hunza, Gilgit
Mobile: +92 3435269447
Date of Birth: 07/07/91
Domicile: Gilgit-Baltistan
NIC No. 71504-0398258-1
Religion : Islam
Gender: Male
Marital Status Single
Nationality: Pakistani
Email: kararbarcha@gmail.com
Website: www.kararbarcha.com

Summary

Skilled Front-End Developer having expertise in responsive web development, PSD to fully responsive and pixel perfect HTML5/CSS3 in Angular 7, Graphic designing in Photoshop and Sketch, System behavior in Principle and WordPress themes customization. Looking forward for an opportunity in which I can utilize my skills and knowledge for the advancement of the company. A trustworthy and promising career where abilities and the experience can be exercised to accomplish our shared objectives.

EDUCATION HISTORY

Board/University	Degree	Date
KIU	BB-IT (CS)	2010-14
KIU Board	HSSC	2007-2009
KIU Board	SSC	2007

PERSONAL COMPETENCIES

- Responsive and Pixel perfect Web Designing and Development
- Front-end Development (PSD to HTML5/CSS3)
- Graphic Designing (Wireframes, Mockups, Banners, Posters, Logos)
- WordPress (Themes Customization)

WORK EXPERIENCE

<p>Sep 2017 – July 2019 (1.10 Years)</p>	<p>LocoPixel: Senior Frontend Developer <u>Responsibilities and achievements:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Front-end Development in Angular7• Setup Project structure and Routing etc.• Wireframes designing in Photoshop and Sketch 3• Define System Behavior, Project Structure and Routing in Angular.
<p>Nov 2016 – Aug 2017 (10 Months)</p>	<p>Niku Solution: Senior Frontend Developer and WordPress Developer <u>Responsibilities and achievements:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Leading Frontend Team,• Train Internees,• WordPress Theme Customization,• Frontend Coding in complex designs
<p>May 2016 – April 2017 (11 Months)</p>	<p>Brisk Solution: WordPress Developer and Graphic Designer <u>Responsibilities and achievements:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• WordPress Themes Customization (Avada Theme, BeTheme, xTheme, Salient Theme, Quasar Theme and Finance Theme etc.)• Graphic Designing: Logos, Posters, Marketing ads, and Stickers etc.
<p>Oct 2014 – May 2016 (1.7 Years)</p>	<p>uExel: Web Developer and Graphic Designer <u>Responsibilities and achievements:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• PSD to HTML/CSS• Responsive Web Development using Bootstrap• Using Photoshop designing Banners, Posters, Logos and Stickers etc.

Computer Software's and Languages Skills

Languages:

- HTML5
- CSS3
- JavaScript, jQuery
- Angular 7

Softwares:

- Adobe Photoshop CS6
- Sketch, Principle
- Visual Studio, Sublime, Brackets

CMS:

- WordPress

Others:

- Jira
- Bitbucket
- Trello
- Github

OTHER SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

Trainings:

- Graphic Designing – Three months at KADO-iTec in 2014
- Office Management and Automation – Four Months at KIU in 2010
- Marketing and Communication – Two Weeks at EFU in 2014

Language Skills:

- Burushahki – (Native Tongue)
- Urdu - Advance (reading, speaking and writing skills)
- English – Advanced (reading, speaking and writing skills)

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

- Cricket, Basketball
- Reading Books, Newspaper
- Computer Games

Projects Experience

Front-end:

PSD to HTML/CSS

(Pixel perfect and fully responsive Websites)

URL: <http://kararbarcha.com/client/lookhealth/>(Website)

URL: <http://kararbarcha.com/client/axiomit/> (Website)

Crop Insurance Punjab Government Pakistan Website

(Punjab Government Insurance Portal & Website)

URL: <https://www.cropinsurancepunjab.com/> (Website)

Locopixel Website

(Company Website)

URL: <http://www.locopixel.com/> (Website)

Loco-shops - User frontend, Admin frontend and Super admin frontend

(E-commerce marketplace like shopify)

URL: <http://www.loco-shops.com/>

WordPress:

<https://www.greataccounting.com.au> (Account Website)

<http://abouaoun.com> (USIP Senator Personal Blog)

<http://cdgpeshawar.gov.pk> (KPK Government Website)

<http://ahameedlaw.com> (Lawyer Website)

<http://khakirose.com> (Woo Commerce)

My Profile Links

Website: <http://kararbarcha.com/>

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kararbarcha>

REFEREES

Available on demand